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From: MARITZA MEDRANO [maritza@orthostatmedicalsupply.com]

Sent:  Sunday, January 17, 2010 3:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: maritza@orthostatmedicalsupply.com
Subject: Physical and Mailing address change request

Physical and Mailing address change for:

Orthostat, Corp.
Tax |D #26-0302728

Old physical and mailing address:

7130 S. Orange Blossom Trail
Suite 144

Orlando, FL, 32809

Orange County

(407) 816-2336 Tel.

New physical address effective 12/17/09:

610 Sycamore Street

Suite 180

Celebration, FL 34747-4978
Osceola County

{321) 939-3244 Tel.

New mailing address effective 12/17/09:

P.O. Box 470179
Celebration, F| 34747-0179

Please mail us proof of receipt. Thank You.

Respectfuily,

Maritza Medrano
Director of Operations
OrthoStat, Corp

DME / HME

610 Sycamore Street
Suite 180
Celebration, FL 34747
{321) 939-3244 Tel
{407) 816-58983 Fax

Maritza@OrthoStatMedicalSupply.com

www.OrthoStatMedicalSupply.com
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NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: Information included in and/or attached to this electronic mail transmission may
be confidential. This electronic mail transmission is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any unauthorized
disclosure, reproduction, or distribution of, andfor any unautherized action taken in reliance on the information in
this electronic mail is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this electronic mail transmission in error,
please notify the sender by reply transmission, or contact info@orthostatmedicalsupply.com, and delete the

message without copying or disclosing it.



